
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:36 AM
To: Marc Edwards;'Mona Hanna-Attisha';LawrenceR@mottchc.org;'Chris Kolb';'Andy Leavitt'
Subject: Re: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
 Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:16 AM
 To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); 'Mona Hanna-Attisha'; LawrenceR@mottchc.org; 'Chris Kolb'; 'Andy Leavitt'
 Subject: RE: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

I apologize for saying "a lot to hide" and "not trustworthy."
 I was angry at waiting two months for documents, and finding within 12 hours that key documents were not produced.
 However, that does not excuse me from making such statements.

Marc

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS) [<mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov>]
 Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:44 AM
 To: Marc Edwards; 'Mona Hanna-Attisha'; LawrenceR@mottchc.org; 'Chris Kolb'; 'Andy Leavitt'
 Subject: Re: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

Thanks, Marc-forwarding!

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
 Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:40 AM
 To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); 'Mona Hanna-Attisha'; LawrenceR@mottchc.org; 'Chris Kolb'; 'Andy Leavitt'
 Subject: RE: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

There are also e-mails missing from Karen Lishinski. She notes Mona and Dr. Reynolds requested blood lead data in one e-mail, and Mona says she requested the data by e-mail on September 8th.
 Yes that e-mail was not produced. Obviously, she has a lot to hide. You are going to have to do an electronic records request from backup and servers. She is not trustworthy. Don't waste your time asking for voluntary compliance.

Marc

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS) [<mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov>]
 Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:50 AM
 To: Marc Edwards; Mona Hanna-Attisha; LawrenceR@mottchc.org; Chris Kolb; Andy Leavitt
 Subject: Re: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

Hi Marc,

I don't think I evn- have it, as I sent you everything in my emails...do you know whose email this was from? I can address asap- E

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; LawrenceR@mottchc.org; Chris Kolb; Andy Leavitt
Subject: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

Eden,

Since you reached out to me yesterday, I am going to contact you directly, because I am disturbed about the attached document just provided to me in a FOIA of MDEQ.

Even as I was being given the runaround on my request September 2nd to get blood lead data for Flint, DHHS staff were preparing a "campaign" to downplay lead in water as a health concern.
The date on the DHHS Flint water communications plan is September 9th.

Why wasn't this produced in my FOIA of DHHS? Certainly it was 100% responsive. There are also obviously other documents and e-mails missing as well.

Marc